24836

Federal Register '/ Vol. 56, No. 105 / Friday, May 31, 1991 / Notices -

 treating it by means of air stripping The
remedial objectives set forth in the Jure
30, 1889, Record of Decision are to
pevent current and future ingestion of
groundwater containing unacceptable
levels of volatile organic compounds .
("VOC™) and to restore the aquifer
within a reasonable time frame to a
condition such that Jevels of the VOC ™
contsminants of concern are below .-
specified remediation levels. Unders the
Decree, Defendants agree {0 pay the
United States $95.000.00 in settiement of
the federal government's claim for
reimbursement of past response costs
incwred by EPA at the Site. Defendants
also agree to pay all future oversight
costs to be incurred by the United States
at the Site overseeing the :
implementation of work under the
Decrge. . - .
‘The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree for a period of
{30) days from the date of this
publication. Comments should be
‘addressed to the Aasistant Atforney
General of the Environment and Natural
Resources Division, Department of
Justice, Washington, DC 20530, and
should refer to United States v. Temrac,
et al. (DOJ No. 90-11-3-302). :
The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the office of the United -
States Attorney for the Eastern District
of Pennsylvenia, 615 Chestnut Street, .
suite 1300, Philadelphia, Peansylvania
19106 and the U.S. Environmental -
Protection Agency. Region HI, 841
Chestnut Building, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania 19107, The Decree may
also be examined at the Environmental
Eaforcement Section Document Center,
601 Pennsylvania Avenne, NW., Box
1097, Washington, DC 20004, 202-347-
2072. A copy of the proposed Consent -
Decree may be obtained in person or by
mail from the Document Center. In
requesting a copy of the‘proposed
Consent Decree, please enclose a check
in the amount of $37.75 {25 cents per
page reproduction cost) payable to
Consent Decree Library.
Richard B. Stewar,
Assistant Attormey General, Environment and
Natural Resources Divigion.
[FR Doc. 91-12811 Filed 5-30-51; 8:45 am]
BELING CODE 4419-01-M

Lodging of Consent Decru

In accordance with Department of
Justice regulations, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is
hereby given that on May 15, 1991, 2
proposed Consent Decree (“Decree”] in
United States v. Wheeling-Pitisburgh
Steel Corporation, No. C2 B8-588, was

lodged with the United States District
Court for the Southern District of Ohio.

The United States filed this action
pursuant to section 308 of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319, at the request
of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (“U.S. EPA"}. The
complaint seeks mjunctive relief and
civil penalties as a result of Wheeling-
Pittsburgh’s violations of sections 301 -
and 311 of the Act, 33 U.S.C. 1511,1321,
and its National Pollutant Discharge
Eliminstion System {“"NPDES"} permits,
at three of Wheeling-Pittshurgh's
facilities located in Steubenville, Mingo
Junction, and Yerkville, Ohio.

Under the proposed Decree,
Wheeling-Pitisburgh has agreed to
implement a number of injunctive
programs. The principal injunctive
measures include, among others: {1) A
Facilities Evaluation and Action
Program to identify and then implement,
a8 necessary, measures to upgrade
further its treatment and sewer systems
at each facility: (2) rerouting of
wastewaters at the Mingo Junction
facility and construction of an upgraded
treatment of efflzent; (3) an Ofl Control
Program at the Yorkville facility: {4} a
Toxicity Reduction Program at each
process water outfall at each facility:
and {5) a series of environmentel andits
to aasess compliance with the Act at
each facility and at Wheeling-

Pittsburgh's Martin's Ferry, Ohio fatility.

In addition, under the proposed -
Decree, Wheeling-Pittsburgh has agreed
to pay s civil penalty of $6,000,000, plus
interest which has sccrued thereon
sinee February 8, 1991.

The Department of justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
Decree for a period of 30 days from the
date of this publication. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant
Attorney General, Enviranment and
Natural Resources Division, U.S,
Department of Justice, P.O. Box 7611,
Ben Franklin Station, Washington, DC
20044. All comments should refer to
United States v. Wheeling-Pittsburgh
Steel Corporation, D] Ref. No. §0-5-1~
30385.

The proposed Decree may be
examined at the following offices: {1)
The United States Attorney, 85 Marconi
Blvd., Columbus, (his, 42215; {2) the
United States Environmental Protection
Agency, 111 Weat Jackson Street,
Chicago, Illinois 80604; (3) the
Environmental Enforcement Section
Document Center, 801 Pennsylvania
Avenue Building, NW., Washington, DC
20004 {202-347-2072). A copy of the
proposed Decree may be obtained in
person or by mail from the
Environmental Enforcement Section

Document Center, 601 Pennsylvania
Avenue, NW., Box 1097, Washington,
DC 20004,

Any request for a copy of the Dectee,
nat including Exhibits, should be
accompanied by a check in the amount
of $18.25 ($.25 per page) for copying
costs. The check should be made
payable to the “Consent Decree
Richard B, Stewart, ST
Assistant Attorney General, Environment anif
Natural Resources Division
[FR Doc. 91-12812 Filed 5-30-81: 845 am)
BILLMG CODE 3410-01-3 :

Antitrust Division
[Civil No, 96-00904 DAE]

United States v. First Hawallan, inc.
and First Interstate of Hawall, Inc.,
Comments and Response on
Proposed Final Judgment

" Pursuant to the Antitrust Procedures
and Pepalaties Act, 15 US.C. 16 {a) and
(b), the United States publishes below
the comments i received on the
proposed Final Judgment in Unjted
States v, First Howaiien. Inc. and First
Interstate of Hawali, Inc., Civil Action
No. 90-00904 DAE, United States District
Court for the District of Hawaii, together
with the response of the United States Io
those comments, .

Copies of the response and the public
comments are available on request for
ingpection and copying in Room 3233 of
the Antitrust Division, 11.8. Department
of justice, Tenth Street and =~
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW., -
Washington, DC 20530 and for
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of
the United States District Court for the
District of Hawaii, 300 Ala Mpana
Boulevard, Honolulu, Hawaii 96850
Jozeph H. Widmauy, _ :
Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

Patricia A. Shapire

Leury E Bobbish

Jennifer L. Otta
Attorneys _
U.5. Department of Juatice
Antitrust Division, Room 8104
555 Fourth Street, NW.
Washington, DC 20001
Telephone: (202} 5145766

Danijel Bent
United States Attorney
District of Hawaii

Marshall Silverberg
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Room 6100, PJKK Federal Building
P.O. Box 50183, 300 Ala Moana Bivd
Honolulu, Hawaii 96850 -
Telephone: (808} 5412850
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In the United States District Court for the
District of Hawaii

RESPONSE OF THE UNITED STATES TO
PUBLIC COMMENTS AND MOTION OF THE
UNITED STATES FOR ENTRY OF FINAL
JUDGMENT

Pursuant to section 2(b) of the
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act
{15 U.S.C. 18(b)~{g)) (“APPA"). the
United States of America hereby files its
Response to Public Comments and
maves for entry of the proposed Final
Judgment in thisg civil antitrust
proceeding. -
L. Introduction

After carefully reviewing the
comments submitted on the proposed
Fina] Judgment, the United States
remaing convinced that entry of the
proposed Final judgment is in the public
interest. - . :

H. Background

This action began on December 28,
1990 when the United States filed a
complaint alleging that the proposed
acquisition of First Interstate of Hawaii,
Ing. [“FIH") by First Hawaiian, Inc.
(“FH") violated section 7 of the Clayton
Act, 15 1.5.C. 18. The cosmplaint alleged
that the effect of the proposed
acquisition may be substantially to
lessen competition in the provision of
business banks services in the Honelulu,
East Hawasii, West Hawaii, Maui, and
Keauai geographic markets.

On March 7, 1991, the United States
filed a Stipulation between the Unijted
States and defendants FH and FIH for
entry of the proposed Final J[edgment
and s Competitive Impact Statement
explaining the basis for the complaint
and for the United States’ conclusion
that entry of the proposed Final -
Judgment would be in the public -
interest. The proposed Final Judgment
provides structural relief in each of the.
relevant geographic markets through
divestiture of branches, and also ..
provides additional relief by requiring
the defendants to relinquish use of the
First Interstate System franchise.

The Stipulation provides that the
proposed Final Judgment-may be
entered by the Court after completion of
the procedures required by APPA.

IIl. Compliance With APPA

. Upon publication of this Reé'.i:l'onsg in
the Federal Register,! the procedures

1Upon fling of this Response today with the
Court. the United States began procedures for
publication of this Response in the Fedaral Register.
Publication in the Federal Register generally takes
five to seven days. The United States will advise
the Court of the Fesdernl Register publication date.
The United States iy required to publish ita
Responss ane tioe in the Fadaral Register.

required by APPA will be completed,
and the Court may enter the proposed
Final Judgment, The United States
hereby certifies that it has complied
with all the other provisions of the
APPA, 15 U.8.C. 16(b)-{d) and states:

A. Stipulation, Proposed Fina! Judgment
and Competitive Impact Statement

The United States has caused the
Stipulation between the parties for entry
of the proposed Final Judgment, the
proposed Final judgment and
Competitive Impact Statement; in the
form prescribed by 15 U.S.C, 18(b), to be
filed with the Court on March 7, 1991,
and to he published in the Federal
Registar (56 FR 109106, March 14, 1991).2
It has also furnished copies of these

_ documents to all persons who have.

requested them, .. . R g
B. Newspaper Notices

The United States has caused
newspaper notices of the proposed Final
Judgment and its Competitive Impact
Statement to be publisked in the

' Washington Post and the Sunday St#r-

Bulletin & Advertiser and the Honolulu
Advertizer in accordance with the
procedures set forth in 15 U.8.C. 16(c).3

C. Statements Regarding
Communications

As required by 15 U.S.C. 18(g), .
defendant FH on March 18 and May 2,
and defendant FIH on March 15 and
May 9, filed with the Court a description
of communications, by or on behalf of
the defendants with officers and
employees of the United States
concerning the proposed Final Judgment.

D. Waiting Period, Comments and”

- Publication of Comments and Response

.* The 60-day comment period

prescribed in 15 U1.5.C. 16(d) expired on )

May 18, 1991, The United States

" received three comments between May

12 and 13, 1991. In accordance with the
APPA, the United States has evaluated
the three comments and responds to -
then: below.* C -

E. Response to Comments

The United States has received three
comments which express generalized
concerns regarding possible
anticompetitive effects as a result of the

- %A copy of the Federal Register notice is attached
te this Respanse as Exhibit A. ) .

* A copy of the Cariificates of Publication are
attached to thia Response as Exhibit B, -

4 The thres comments are attached to the
Response as Exhibit C. An appendix of documenty
10 the Lighter comment may be requested for
inspection and copying at foom 3233, Antitrust
Division. Department of Justice, Washington, DC
20530 and at the Office of the Clerk of the United
States District for the District of Hewail :

proposed acquisition of FIH by FH.
None of the comments express concerns
regarding the relief required by the
proposed Final Judgment, nor do any of
them contain factual or policy
arguments that would justify a judicial
refusal to enter the proposed Final
Judgment.

In the Competitive knpact Statement
the United States explained the
contentions it would have made if it
proceeded to trial rather than settling
the case. The comments raise no new
contentions related to competition that
have not already been considered by the
United States before agreeing to the .
proposed Final Judgment.

The issue in an APPA procee
*[w] hether the relief
provided * * * was adequate to .
remedy the antitrust violations alleged
in the complaint.” * None of the
comments dispute the United States’ -
conclusion that the relief provided by
the preposed Final judgment effectively
will remedy the antitrust violations
alleged in the Complaint. The proposed
Final Judgment will guard against
possible anticompetitive effects which
might have otherwise occurred as a
result of the proposed acquisition, The
proposed branch divestitures and
termination of the First Interstate
System franchise will maintain -
competition in the local banking markets
in the state of Hawaii, :

Each of the three comments also
express concerns unrelated to the
proposed Final Judgment. In general,
they express complaints sbout the -
business activities of First Hawaiian.
For example, they generally allege that :
First Hawaiian unlawfully foreclosed on
certain property in which at least one of
the commentors has an interest. These
allegations are unrelated to the =~
proposed acquigsition’s effectson -~
competition, and even if true do not
support a finding that the proposed Final
Judgment is not in the public interest.

F. Public Interest Determination

Pursuant to the Stipulation filed on
March 7, 1992, and 15 U.S.C. 16(e], the
Court may enter the proposed Final

§ United Stotes v. Bachtel Corp., 19791 Trade
Cay. [CCH) 1 82,420 (N.D. Cal. 1879), aff'd. 848 F. 2d
850, 695 (9th Cir. 1961), cart, denied, 454 .S, 1083 - - _

" (1982). See also United Statss v. National -~~~ " ..
- Hroad

cakting Companies, 446 F. Supp. 1127, 1144
(C.B. Cal. 1978}, citing Unitad Siatas v. Automobils
Monufocturers Ass’n., 307 F. Supp. 617, 821 (C.D.
Cal 1980). off d per curiom sub nooy. City of New
York v. Unitsd States, %7 U.S. 248 (1970} (“Tin
evaiuating & proposed consent decree. ane highly
significant factoc is the degree to which the
praposed dectee advances and ia consistent with
the government's original prayer for retief, {citations
omitted]*}L : :
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judgment after it determines that the Re: 15 USC 16. extraordinarily large profits at the expense of
proposed Final judgment serves the Dear Ms. Robinson: 1. The proposed merger  local Hawaiian citizens who are denied the
public interest. The United States’ of First Hawailian Bank (“FHB") and First obvious benefits of true competition in the
Campetitive Impact Statement Interstate Bank (“FIB7] is incredibly anti- availability and price of money and eredit.”
demonstrates that the proposed Final ~ competifive and should not !b:x;lwmﬁy 5. While thus preventing US banks from

o < in 2 The attached statemen t ds apon the FHi-led cartel of
Judgment satisfies the public interest 3. T herewith officially submit said atiached  “Fiawaiid

standard of 15 US.C. 16{e}. Accordingly,
the United States requests that this
Court enter the proposed Final judgment
without further hearings. Counsel for’
‘Defendants have autharized the United
States io state that Defendants join in -
this request.

IV. Conclusion

For the reasons set forth in the
Competitive Impact Statement and this
Response, the Court should find that the
proposed Final judgment is in the public
interest and should enter the proposed
Final judgment after publication of this
Response in the Federal Register, -

Dated: May 20, 1981,

Palricia A Shapire -

Lavry E Bobbish

jepnifer L Otto -

Attorneys, U.S. Deptmment of Jfustice,
Antitnust Division, roora 8104, 555 Fourth
Street, NW., Weshington, DC 20001,
Telephone: {202} 514-5768.

Danisl Bent,

United Sictes Atlorney, District of Ha'wmx.
Marzshall Sitverherg,

Agsistant 1.8 Attorney. Room 8100, FIKK
Federal Building, P.O. Box 50183, 30 Ala
Moana Blvd., Honoluly, Howaii 96850,

Exhibit A. previously was published
in the Fodszal Register (56 FR 10816,
March 14, 19291} and is not republished
herein. Exhibit B, copies of effidavits of
puiblication of newspaper notices of the
proposed Final Judgment and :

- Competitive Impact Statement, is also
omitted from publications herein; these
may be requested for inspection and
copying at room 3233, Antitrast Division,
Department of Justice, Washington, DC

20530 and at the Office of the Clerk of

the United States District Court for the

District of Hawaii.

ExhibitC -

John Salter & Company. 734 Holmes Street,
P.0. Bax 7182, Missoula, Montana 59513
(408} 533-7750

May 10, 1991

Certified Mail, P 314 756 118,

Constance X Robinson, Chief,

Communications and Finonce Section,
AntiTrust Divisien, U.S. Deportment of
Fustice, 555 Foarth Street NW,
Washington, D.C. 20001.

Re: USA v, First Hawaiiax, Inc., et al, CV 80—
0000904,

Re: Compelitive Impact Statement March 7,
1991, Federal Register publication date:
April 14, 1991,

_ statement for record. It is submitted in letter

form. I have copyrighted it, but I herewith
authorize poblcstion in the Federsl Register
and/or in any other appropﬁale government
document. . -
Smcerely. -

John Salter, -
Finenciol Consultant
cc R Measel, President, Coche, Inc, E.

Lighter, President, Royal
Attachment: Statement/Letter of Recond.

Jjohn Salter & Company, 734 Holmes Street,
P.0. Box 7182, Missoula, Montana 58813
{408) 523-7750

Copyright May 8, 1991. John Saher
Misssoula, Montana.

May §, 1091. ’

Certified Mail, P314 766 118, _

Conatance X Robinson, Chief, -

Communications and Finance Section, :
AntiTrust Division, U.S. Department of
Justice. 555 Fourth Street NW,
Waeshington, D.C. 20001,

Re: USA v. First Hawatiian, Inc., #t al, CV 90

Re; Competitive Impact Statemant March 7,
1991, Federal Register publication date:
April 14,1991 .

Re: 15USC 18,

Dear Ms. Robinson: 1. The proposed merger
of First Hawaiian Bank ["FHB'") and First
Interstate Bank {“FIB*} is incredibly ant-
competitive and should not be approved.

2. Hawaii hos NO “outside”™ banks. State
Iaw prohibits it First Hawaiian, foc. FHI™)
is the leader of & small, closed-shop “cartel”
of “Hawaii-only" banks gouging consumers in
Hawail, Hewsiian banks are among the most
profitable in the Nation, not necessarily due
to “exceptionally brilliant managemeni",

3. FHi hag been instrumental in preventing
competition from "putside banks” via the
immense political influence of FHI in
Hewaitan State politics, including maysive

" opposition to any change in this state

legislation:

(a) CEQ Welter Dods was the governor's
campaign chairman while serving as & senior
executive of FHI just prior to lua elevation to
the CEOQ position.

(b) Former Governor George Ariyoshi held
a large block of FHI stock while governor,
and at all times since.

(¢) Former Governor Ariyoshi became a
Director of FHI immediately upon his
retirement from the governorship.

{d) Former Govemor Ariyoshi’s (former?}
law firm (Kobayashi, Watenabe, Sugita and
Goda) is the primary firm relied upon by FHI
to handle real estate matters, which are at
the core of FHI banking activitiea,

4 FHI has acted overlly and omrertiy to
prevent US banks from participating in the
lucrative Hawniian economy, thus prese
a small, closed “cartel” of “Hawaij-only”
banks which continue to generate

“Hawaii-only” banks, FHI has secretly stage.
managed massive flows of banking funds

from “japan. Inc.” banks intent upon buying/
controlling Hawaiian properhea. hmmesael.
and politiciatis:

(a) GenrgeAriroahi.FurmerGovmof -

Hawaii, Direcior of FHL and major- - - -
stockholder of FHL acting throagh his law
firm affiliations and in other capacities, has
been very instrumental in funnelling massive
Japanese banking funds through FHI for the
purpose of facilitating abusive japanese
takeover "“investments"” in Fawaiian
businesses and real estate purchases.

[b} Massive Japanese funding for such

- purposes has been secretly furmelled throngh

FHI via huge “credit facilities™ subscribed by
banking consortia led by the Industriel Bank
of Japan {"IBJ"") and its affiliated Japanese
financisl partners, inciuding but not imited
mthMm Mitgubishi, Dai Iehi, Sanwa, and
others,

(c) These * “credit facilities”, often

$300.000.000.00 per event, continue
to exert great and obacens distortion in the
ownership of Hawaiian commercial real
estate, end in the visitation of economic
disireas vpon locally-owned businesses
suddenly canfronted with competition from
“competitor* firms secretly and massively
funded in “trickle-down"” loans passed out by
FHI pursuant to instructions mastenmnded
by the IB] consartia.

{d) These sbuses of economic power and
public trust have cansed predictable results,
reduecing Hawaii to the statuse of 2
republic” in which those who are favored by
FHI while those who are aot become
targeted victims of economic and political
terrot.

6. Among the predatory banking practices
brandished by FHI is the chilling tale of the
Hawaiian Colony Hotel Carporation
[“HCHC"), & company targeted for -
obliteration by the IB] consortia. HCHC |
owned a key real estate property in Waikiki
which was coveted by the IB} consortia in
order to efficiently link the then-secretly-
plarned Mass Trapsit Rail system with the
Hewusii Canvention Center, The Center was
intended to be built on forty acres of Fort
DeRussy land in the heart of Waikiki and
worth perhaps $1.000 per square foot Fort
DeRussy iz owned by the US Department of
Defense.

Senator Dan Inouye and Govermnor George
Ariyoshi openly championed & plan to have
DOD “dispose” of the lend, as "“excess US
property™, in s sale [at a favorable price) to
the State of Hawaii. They did not disclose
their knowledge of, and participation in, the
mega-buck IB] role lurking in the wings:

{2} The IB] consortia funded a new §2
billion rea! estate/hote] development 20 miles
West of Waikiki now known a5 West Beach.

{b) To essure the success of this outiying
venture, a $1 billion light-rail mess transit
aystem was desired, hopefully to be paid for

;i'_i,;ﬂ, [

A
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with citizen dollars, and linking Waikiki to
‘West Beach.

* () To help “sell” the Mass Transit plan to
the voters, it wag designed to serve the
proposed $0.5 billion Convention Center,
which in turn needed to be anchored in
Waikild,

{d) Key properties alone the propesed route
were targeted by the IBJ consortia for
“acquisition™, and funds were made available
through FHI to special Japanese-led
“investment groups” formed for the specific
purpose of acquiring these key parcels.

() The HCHC patcel became a primary
target because it sat atstride the Mass Transit
eniryway to the planned Convention Center
Fort DeRussy. Without control of this site, a
$200 million detour would be required in
ordet to properly serve the Center. =

(£} Documentary evidence in & certain
Hawaii state court case revealed thet FHI
had engineered & plot to gain control of the
HCHC site. FHI was represented at a secret
meeting i the office of attorney {(now Federal
judge) David Ezra wherein an i and
conspiratorially-rigged insolvency of the
Fimvwalian Colony Apammect/tors, Fusied

wai ony Apartment Fuele
the intended foreclosura/takeaver of the
property by FHL =

(8} HCHC w. N bofrﬂl.ian' t but righ
unsu ense'of its ights.
Eventuafly the battle came pmmperga
question of control of the Air Rights, which
FHI wrested in a state court decision. Even
FHI's own internal appraisal clarified that the
Alr Rights were not subject to the foreclosure.
However, determined to gain control, FHI
successfully but wrongly {and wrongfulty)
argued via Ariyoshi's law firm that HCHC
had “jost” its separate! ed Air Rights on
the theory that yuch rights could not “float”,
i.e., that HCHC had fafled to any
“real rights in the Hawaifan Colony
property, which was itself unirne. FHI/IB]
clout in Hawaiian state courts {described
elsewhere ag “judgeships popul
estate developers, di in black robes™)
assured the intended “Jegal” judgment, even
though the legai theory advanced is founded -
in deed thaary inapplicable to condominium - -
ownership, - ] Corer i

(h) FHI also concealed the fact that FHI
was simultaneously involved in “Hoating afr -
rights™ matters involving three other high-rise -
properties in Honolulu built with IBf  _ ..
consortia funds fannelled through FHL. -
Speaking out of both sides of their mouthin -
court, FHI/IB} funded those developments on -
a baals exactly opposite to the “legal theory”
espoused, in court by Ariyoshi’'s jaw Srm,
representing FHL HCHC has appealed.
alleging a predatary banking act by FHI to
illegall pruperty.

Exchange Commission [“SEC™] in this
application to gain control of First Interatate
Bank, which is the subject of the instant AnY-
Trust inquiry. and of this letter. ~ ~

" 7. An further instancs of predatory banking
practices by FHI is found in the matter of In
Re Royal Hawaiian Heritage Company of
Hawail, Inc. (*Royal"}, USBC 87-00388, 9'lh_
Circuit, Hawaii: _ .

ated by real - YCY

- . handsomely as decently soon as they could

{a) Royal possessed legal interests in (two)
Key properties nlong the route of the planned
Mass Transit System,

(b} Royal had the misfortune of failing
victim to an uninyured $300.000 burglary by
parties unknown who spent five hours
torching into the safe whilst a central alerm
company supervisor “ignored” a valid burglar
alarm.

{c) Royal. cash short and struggling to
recover from the burglary, temporarily sought
legal refuge from creditors in a bankrupicy
court petitton. However, a trustee was
appointed.

(d) Japanese investor groups, formed and
managed by Ariyoshi's law firm and financed
by IBj-consortia funds dispensed via FHI,
obtained the trustee's signature in an under-
the-table deal, releasing Royal's interests.
These releases were necessary in order to
acquire the two key parcelis. Royal's trustee
obligingly “abandoned” one property interest
as “worthless™, and signed off Royal's control
of the other parcel, obtaining nothing of value
for the astate for its forebearance. )

(e} IRS/Haweii and DOJ/Hawalii officers
knew this, did nothing, and continue doing
nothing in order to help coverup the blatant
wrongdoing by the FHI/TB] consortia.

8. Certain other matters re the “scquisition
of Royal's property by IB]/FHI affiliates”
{otherwise referred to as “the taking™) which
are of concern to anyone pondering the
wisdom of approving a banking merger in
ANY stata to empower only one single bank
to control 40% T

{a] Royal came “voluntarily™ to the
bankruptcy court, in order to legitimately
“buy & little time to get its finances, and its
healthy cash flow, back on track”. Shortly
thereafter,  trustee was appointed, who
evicted Royal's owners from their own
offices, and ISOLATED them from the
financial “books™, .~ ..

Note: For any business owner, this is a real
event. 1 am asking Congress to cofrect
this defect in our law by empowering any
ownet to have ressonable and timely (48
hours written notice?] access to the- -
company’s books of account, to prevent '
trustee’s from stealing them blind, which they
can do and they do do; often. Two dozen
felonious trustees ars curtently in Federa] -
ptisons for precisely such acia, and peobably
another two hundred belong there. . -

(b] Royal's court-appointed trustess .
concealed a secret conflict of interest about
which he “forgot” to teil the court and Royal
. « . that he secretly owned one of the
businesses competing directly with Royal, -

- and through which be then began receiving

kickbacks from Royal's major creditor, a
twice-convicted felon who had gotten him tc
be appointed in the first placs. Both the
croditar and the Trustee intended to benefit

(<) Royl;l:l trustee embezzled s:mom f;am -
Royal's estate. To conceal the embezzlament, .
he filed aprima facie fraudulent tax retern
for RoysL i -

[_d] When Royal discovered and filed
evidence (JCC-1) of the conflict with the
court. 4 successor trustee was appointed. The
US Internal Revenue Service ("Ia'éo") and the

Department of Justice (“DOJ"] were charged
with the duty 10 Investigate, but ao
meaningful action ever resulted,

{e) Again, even after Royal {not IRS)
obtained and filed further evidence {i.e.. an
official copy of the primas facie fraudulent tax
return), no action by the court or by DOJ or
by IRS resulted.

{F) The successor-trustee then embezzled
an additional $900,000 from Royal's estate.

{2) Royal obtained conclusive evidence of
two sets of books in use by the successor-
trustee. The actual inventory, as evidenced
by the internal computer runs used by the
Truatee, is several hundred thousand dollars
less that the fictitious amount reported by the
trustee to the Court,

{h) When Royal filed said evidence of
embezzlement with the Court and with IRS,
no action resulted by either the Court or JRS.

(i) Royal filed numerous reports with IRS
and DOY, seeking a formal determination that
the prima facie freudulent tax return filed by
the firat trustee was, in [act, illegal. However,
an IRS/Hawaii attorney, William Sims,
stated in & Jetter to Royal [since fled in court
by Royal) that he saw “nothing improper” in
the tax return, DOJ relied upon this -
“determination” and opposed Royal, loining
with IRS in seeking (unsuccessfully) to strike
Royal's evidence from the court record on
“procedural” grounda.

{j] The court continues to rely upon this
“determination”, and has taken no action te
unseat the successor trustee or to appoint an
independent Master, as Royal has requested. -

{k) Royal besieged both IRS and DOJ
supervisory executives, via some 200
documented telephone calls and certified
letters. Every senior executive in the chain of
command hes “downsireamed", stonewailed.
or just flat ignored Royal's every demand for
an officiel written determination whether :
Royal's tax return, a2 filed by the trustes, fs—
or is not—an illegal evasion of taxes rightly
due to the government. .o -

(1) Royel caused a Federal Court Order to- .
be issued clarifying that the “Official Position

of the inited States™ regarding the contested .

tax return is “as stated by attomey Sims”, . - -
i.e., that there is *no wrongdoing” and the tax
retwen is fine, . : i
(m] Royal steadfastly maintains that the -
tax return is fraudulent, prima facie, and that-

: taxesmdnennunrepomdinmawhich_'

the Trustes stole. ROYAL SEEKS TO
RECOVER THE INCOME AND PAYTIS -
TAXES. Royal demands an audit which IRS
refuses to condoet. = - )

{n] A critica! problem with the tax return is
that the two sets of books used by the trustee
clearly revealed that ke “wrotedown™ gold
jewelry in Royal's inventory to velues far -

. below the meltdown value of the gold

content The power to arbitrarily s
“writedown™ inventory valies is synonymons -
with the power to unilaterally reduce one's- .
tax bill. 1t achieves “unreported income”, and
it evades taxes due. - D

(0} Royal argues that IRS/Hawali approved
of this procedure, fully ratified by senior IRS
and DOJ officials, conatitutes an unlawful
unpublished “private ruling” direcily contrary
to federal statutory law, 28 USC 471, which
prohibits such fancy,
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{p) Royal argues that this untidy bit of
lawleasness by IRS and DOY, in permitting
such “writedown", constitutes & new ruling
equally available to al] citiveng even though
it potentially reduces the nation’s tax revenue
to zerg, : .

fa) Royal has begun to provide detajled
specifics to taxpayers and tax advisors
natienwide who may wish to avsil
themselves of this unprecedented opportunity
1o legaly avoid ever paying any taxes again.

- - -Ome of many vehicles svailable o taxpayers -

to achieve this wonderful result is to join in a
class action lawsuit against [RS, thus to =~
legally avoid or at least defer indefinitely
ANY tax payments until and unless the
government renounces jts ridiculous position
endorsing the trusiee's writedown . . . and
thereafier to remain complelely immune from
_any retribution or even any penalty and
maybe not even any interest on taxes which
might at some indefinite future date be found
1o have been payable afterall if only the
taxpayer hadn't made the silly mistake of
honestly believing that she could trust a
Federal Court Order which clarifies that
“THE Cfficial Position of the United Statea of
American authorizes taxpayers to lower their
tax bill by lowering the value of their _
inventery”™ (hereinafter referred to as “the
poaition™, synonymons with the procedure
which Royal has dubbed the “PBS Ruling” in
honor of its pri progenitors, Mssrs,
Polivka, Bent, and Sims). If any uncertainty
remeined, one need only eantemplate that
this same “position” is fully ratified by all

. executives in the direct chains of command
within both the Department of Treasury and
the Department of justice, in their entireties.

{r] Royal filed a lawsnit against the trustee

to recover the embezzled funds and/or to
collect on the fidelity bond which both
trustees were obliged to post with the court, -
IRS3 and DO} opposed Royal's action, and the
court granted the DOJ motion dismissing
Royal's suit Royal's subsequent Motion to
ﬁeconsider was likewise denied. An appea!

u. .
{8) IRS ard DOJ have now been ingeniously
maneuvered by Royal into the bizarre
position of opposing restitution of
embezzeled funds, opposing collection of tax
moneys due and payable, opposing Statutory
law, championing a clandestine “ruling” .
favoring one taxpayer, defending & prima
facie franduient tex return filed in collusion
with & felon twice convicted of dealing in
{fencing} stolen property, and conducting a
massive caverup of the many iflegal acts by
IRS and DOYJ officers which perpetrate this
scandal and which help coverup wrongdeing
by the IB]/FHI conaottia,

2. I am formally testing my way of
contradiction that curious hypothesis that the
govemment is right. | am using the "PBS
Ruling” in my personal income tax return for
1990. Although it certainly seems odd to me
that I apparently didn’t owe any taxes on my.
income (because I can fust willy-nifly
“writedown" enything in my own business
inventory), I know that I could never be
wrongfully avoiding (evading?) taxes
otherwise due UNLESS Mr. Sims has jied in
speaking for the entire United States
government from his eminent position as
diatrict eounset for the Hawaii branch of the

IRS, and/or if Mr. Dan Bent, U.S Attomey for
Hawaii has lied with him.

Mr. Sims and Mr. Bent shere & murtual
degire to coverup the misbehavior of their
mytual subordinate, Carol Muranaka,
Assistant US Attorney for Hawait (DOJ}
representing the Department of the Trezswy
{"Treasury"}, IRS, and the USA. Carol works
for DOJ {Bent) but she representa Treasury
(Sims). B
- A few years sgo, some brave Americanas in

- Selma tested an illagal law by daring to sit in

- & restaurant “off-limits” to hlack Americans.
One may well test a law by being arrested for
breaking it. :

I conclude that the only way to challenge
this law (PBS Ruling) is to obey it. Plesse
arrest me; I'm sitting in the front of the bus,
apparently knowingly committing an act of
tax evasion pursuant to Feders] Statute {28
USC 471}. However, I'm reasonably claiming
that I'm exempt from the Statuts by electing
the “PBS Ruling” anthorized by IRS /Hawaii,
clarified by Federal Conrt Order, and Ratified

by Treasury and by DOJ. . -
10. In view of the events chronicled herein,
it appears that your a of the allegedly

anti-competitive FHI/FIB merger plan would
- be most unwise. Further. said approval, if

forthcoming by DO, is but further fatification
- by the US government {DOJ) of the *

lawlessness rampant in the Royel “fraudulent

tax return” affair. o

11. All statements made herein are true and
“accurate to the best of my ability and
knowledge and intellect, and said statements
are besed upen my personal observation
and/or investigation, angd that I believe that I
have evidence sufficient to defend them in &
court of law, if required end/or arrested for
daring to speak out against the continuation
of such lawlessness as I believe these facts
spaak, . -
12. Please reject the FHI/FIB merger,
because jt is conceived by greedy criminal
minds intent upon further subjugation and
plunder of the Hawaiian citizenry, end
because it is destructive of the principles of
justice and fairplay which underly the Anti-
Trust Acts in America. Finally, please reject
it because it further empowers the crude
lawlesaness of Japanese snd American
financiel consortia which seem to distain
auch principles and which seem rather
blatantly to exploit America’s trust. =
Sincerely, - :

Johzn Salter,

Financial Consultant.

cc: R. Measel, President, Cache, Inc.:

E. Lightez, President, Royal.

Attachment: Statement/Letter of Record.

Copyright May 09, 1991. Jokn Salter,

-Missoula, Montana Publication reserved
pending written suthorization.

Robert Measel, Jr., Republican Candidate for
Governor, State of Hawaii, P.O. Bax
#3098, Princeville, Hi 96722,

May 13, 1991,

Conatance K. Robinson, Chief,

Communications and Finance Section,
Aniitrust Division, U.S, Deportment of
Justice, 555 Fourth Street, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20001,

RE: United States of America vs First
Hawaifen Inc., et al CV 90-0000904.

Dear Ms. Robinson: 1 write to you with
regards to the above mentioned matter,
which case was filed in the United States ™ -
District Court for the District of Hawait.

1 was a Republican Candidate in the 1990
elections and remain a Republican Candidate
for 1994 elections for the office of Governor
for the State of Hawaii and for the same
reasons that are part of my platform for that
office, I oppose the proposad merger of First
Hawaiion Barik with First Interstote Bank,

"These teasons althongh not specifieally ™ =

narning First Hawaiian Bank, clearly outlined
in my Press Releese duting my 1990
campaign which is a part of my filing as
president of Cache, Inc., being Document
#90-133571 filed on August 29th, 1690 in the
Bureau of Conveyance, State of Howi;
whereby First Howaiian Bank has been and

-is & major player of toassive corruption and

coverup of said corruptions. . ..

{1) The approval of said merger shall -
further ratify the PBS Ruling as very well
documented in the case of fohn S. Salterva . .
United States of America-Brody which case,
is intimately related to the merger.

(2) Important related information include
in these docoments, upon review, would -
show serious conflicts of interest for Judge
David Ezra in the case and other serious

" problems for U.S. Attornéy Daniel Bent.

(3) First Hawaiian Bank bas been and is
attempling to embezzle my property right and
I have compleined about this and other '
corruption and wrong doings to Federsal
Agencies to no avail and now this merger .
could only make First Hawaiian Bank bigger
in their abilities to coverup massive
corruption for the local political machine in
powet for the past two ot three decades, This
power is probably part of what caused the
maejor medias to do a blackout of my 1990
campaign for the office of Governor in
Hawaii, I have spent untold hours filing
complaints {o the Federal Authorities end -
now it looks like you want to do a further
coverup of all this wrongdoing and corruption
with en approval of this bank merger
between First Hawaiian Bank and First
Interstate Bank. . .

Sc in'the event that you end your
department don't take the right and just
action in this matter, I am prepared to take
thege issues together with the PBS Ruling Tax
Course to all the voters and tax payers of
Americs, becsuse it is my dutyasan -
American citizer and part of the oath Y took
when I became & candidate for public office. .

Respectiully Yours, v
Raobert Measel, Jr.,

Governor Candidate, State of Hawail,

Eric Aaron Lighter, President,

Royal Howaitan Herituge Company of
Hawaii, Inc., “Reyal”, Tokyo Rail end
Development, Ltd., "Tokyo", P.O. Box
2556, Honolulu, Howaii 96804 (no
certified mail accepted)

May 8, 1991

Constance K Robinson, Chief,

Communications end Finance Section
Antitryst Division, U.S. Depertment of
Justice 555 Fourth Street, NW.,
Washington, DC 20001
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Re: {a) Royal. Fed. LI} No. 99-0213120, (b}
Tokyv. Fed. LD, No. 99-0283570, (c] B&P
Realty, Lid., Fed. LD. No. 95-0257080

Dear Ms. Robinson: This written response
is made regarding that certain case filed in
the United States District Court for the
District of Hawail, US4 v. First Hawaiian
Inc, et al, CV 90-0000904, Further, this
written response is pursuant to the Antitryst
Procedures and Penalties Act, 15 U.S.C. ’
§ 16(b}-(h), and in response to the
Competitive Impact Staterment (“CIS™) Hled
March 7, 1991 in the United States District -
Court for the District of Hawaii, apd pursuant
to pages 15 and 18 of the CIS in the section
entitled, *Procedures Available For
Modification of the Proposed Firal
Judgment”; and mailed by Express Mail,

. numbered FB55699984. The proposed merger
should be halted due to First Hawaiian's-
predatory banking proctices and its refusal to
disclose same, so that First Hawaiian (sn't
rewarded for whet would be Justice
Department ratified wrongdoing.

In its latest, Pebruary 11, 1991, letter to me,
the Federal Ressrve Board, via William W,
Wiles, Secretary of the Board, correctly
elucidated an important part of my :
allegations, “First Hawaijan is involved in a
conspiracy with the Intemal Revenue
Service, the Office of .5, Trustee, and
unnamed Japanese financial institutions to
pain control unlawfully of real property in
Honolutw,” and that “First Hawaiian's bank
subsiduary had foreclosed unlawfully on

" certain real property In whick you have
clairned an interest”

These allegations are trae. However,
originally the only Federal agency involved
was the Hawaii Internal Revenue Service,
which plays the chief role. -

Irecently filed a tax retern compased of
about 250,000 pages whick shows the prima
facie wrongdoing in detail by a plethora of
quality supporting evidence. In the event my
allegations are incorrect I urge any federal
officer in the United States to initiate and/or
complete my indictment andfor arrest for
filing what would then be a fraudulant tex
return. Please refer to Document Na. 91~
046610, filed April 12, 1991 in the Hawail °

" Bureau of Convenyances and entitled

Affidavit of Eric Aaron Lighter, in order to

see & powerful part of the index of these

related documents. One of the things you will
see there are thousands of pages of
correspondence with IRS, US Trustees Offica
and other parties in the US Justice

Department [including incompetent end/or

corrupt agents) all published in public record

Said Document No. 81048610 is attached to

with my April 22, 1991 hand delivered letter

to Kenneth Binning, Assistant Vice President,

Federal Reserve Board of San Francisco

{name provided to me by the Federal Reserve

Board}, and my May 2, 1991 certified letter to

Sandra Wittman, Acting U.S. Trustee, San

Diego, Catifornia. Said Document No. 91~

046610 und said two attached letters are

attached hereto end made a part hereof by

reference as Exhibit “A”,

First Hawatian's attorneys filed two (2)
affidavits per lix pendens in the Hawaii Land
Court title system (guaranteed by the State of
Hawaii) that certify that First Hawaifan
never had en interest in the property it has

tried to embezzle {see Land Court Document
Nos. 1680975, 1681335, 1668282). Firat
Hawaiian's Federa] Court filed affidavits
confirm this {(see Land Court Document No.
1693015). These facts alone prevent any
intelligent observer from attempting to say
my allegations are “tangential”. First
Hawaiian {s attempting to covertly obtain the
Justice Department’s ratification of predatory
banking practices, which are only part of the
wrongdoing committed by First Hawaiian in
its thirst for power and expansion that this
case is all about {the merger wouid increase
market share from 32.3% to 37.9%). As stated,
numesous other incriminating documents
exist ang filed in public record, and are
utilzed a8 support for my demand to also be
protected under the Whistleblowers Act.

Ancther immportant and quite revealing
document wes filed on August 28, 1990 by a
separate entity, CACHE, Inc.'s Robert
Measel, Jr., a past and current Republican
Hawaii Governor candidate, entitfed
Confirmation of Delivery of Certain
Development Related Documents, filed in the
Hawaii Buresu of Conveyances as Document
No. 90-133571, attached hereto and made a
part hereof by reference as Exhibit “B".

After some five years of intense research, [
note with important authority that I find
nothing significantly wrong in the allegations
in that document (Exhibit “B"). Again, since I
say £a jn my {ax return, please arrest me in
the event | am lying. -

You will note in that document (Exhibit
“B"} my Federal Court filed declaration

" regarding my key role in the Iran Con'ra case,

and especially in my well documented
contribution to the conviction of John
Poindexter. At thig time, I possess a recently
acquired impressive smoking gun in the Iran
Contra case that would affect the next-
Presidential election. 1 am now in prayful
deliberation as to how o handle this matter.
have asked the Christic Institute for input,
and they have presented me a response that
ia respectful of my position.

. Please note that my Federal Court filed .

testimony requires a slight expansion. The -

statement, Tt ia true that I did give the
Republican National Committee the “dirt” on
Inouye that spparently was used 1o make the
“deal"” to keep Reagan and Bush directly out
of the Iran-Contragate hearings, and aiso to
move the serioys beerings until afier the
Congresgional elections™ should read .
“Presidential/Congressional elections”,

For clarity, I also testified, “Tt is true that
Paul Laxault did assist in communications
with President Reagan regarding the matter,.
and regarding the appointment of Hawait
District Judge David Ezra (judge in this case).
It is true that the Hawaii Regulated Industries
Complaints Office complaint ageinst David
Ezra was stolen from Senator Bidden's
Senate judiciary Committee vault just prior to

" scheduled review by Senator Bldden's -~

committee. The New York Magazine April 29,
1990 article, beginning on page 46, further -
describes the consequences of said "deal™

.« « "It is true that the British Broadcasting
Corporation did televise an investigative
report on Ronald Rewald that evidenced that
Rewald epparently siole the mass transit
train plans from Japan, and that iocal powers
tumbled the Rewald, C1A backed empire

obviously to gain control of the then fast
rising flood of Japanese funds and other
economic power. For her own physical safety
and for the azke of her high integrity, a copy
of this tape (was) sent to Judge Greene (I/5A
v. Poindexter] by attosney Mary Rudoiph
(together with much more on CIA related
activities efucidated by Rudolph, myself and
others]". . , “Two presidential Prosecution
groups, Lawrence Walsh and Leon Jaworski's
law firm (defense attorney Richard W.
Beckier's employing law firm], were caught
red-handed supressing significant evidence "

Beckler attemptad to discredit me &s a key
witness by sending my evidence to the Chief
of the fustice Department Security, seylng my
package was & bomb, when in sctuality it
was just figuratively explosive. “The
supression of evidence and probable
backroom dealing was presented to (Judge
Greene) just before closing arguments, end
with the significant consequences to the
ongoing Poindexter trial. Both sides changed
their arguments, and when that didn't work
the noticed {by me, which was reported to
Judge Greene) Washington Post then. in e
seemingly deliberate act. almost caused a
mistrial that required the jury to be
sequestered: apparently in & desperste move
to help save President Bush.”

Among numerous other vitally related
documents, including some given to the
Antitrust Division of the Department of
Yustice, I have available a six hundred and
sixteen {616) page Affidavit (by another
party) with mostly certified evidenca.
regarding the powetful Japanese interests in
the First Hawaiian tase. Most importantly,
there are national tax courses about o begin
that this First Hawaiian case has g
That no officer or agent or agency inthe ..
United States seea any wrongdoing regarding
any of my allegations indeed ratifies the -

following national tax ruling, the key part of
the strikingly noteworthy Federal Court filed
tax retwrn (amended December 28, 1990, see
Exhibit “A" for location in public record) 1
appropriately signed (particularly note the
very related last three paragraphs, which
Inost press against the wrongdoing in this -
case}, approved by federal order ax being the
Official Position of the United States {s=e
Exhibit 00975 of Exhibit “A" hereto); end -
ratified by the IRS at least as early as
December 14, 1889

The [Formerly} Corrupt, Redundantly Ratified

1. Without the express written permission
of the IRS, the arbitrary, unilateral writedown
and{or writeup of inventory by taxpayer is
acceptable, even whern: )

a. said inventory is gold achitrarily,”
unilateraily written down to forty per cent
(40%) of meltdown value;

b. any such writedown would conceal the
impact of the true significance of any such
writedown: and where such writeup may now

~be made on finished goods p even
when same i3 a significant amount of gold
chains; -

¢. any such writedown would ensure &
contrived losa in the same taxable year as
such writedown:

d. any such writedown would allow a
United States Trusies to sell of such written







